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Answers # 1
Supplemental Mass Transit and Transportation Vehicles with Related Equipment and Accessories.


	RFX Number:  99999-001-SPD0000152
	RFX Title:  Supplemental Mass Transit and Transportation Vehicles with Related Equipment and Accessories

	Requesting State Entity:  DOAS
	Date:  1/11/2018

	Issuing Officer:  Billy Gilbert                                     
	RFX Initially Posted to Internet:  12/14/2017

	eMail Address:  billy.gilbert@doas.ga.gov
	Telephone:  404-657-4277



The purpose of this document is to provide answers to supplier questions.   Please see Questions and Answers included herein. 


Note: This document is intended for informational purposes only.  Any changes to the RFX must occur through a published addendum (or through publication of a new version of the RFX in Team Georgia Marketplace™).  If multiple Q & A documents are posted, the most recent Q & A shall govern in the event of a conflict.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
	#
	Questions
	Referenced RFX Section
	Answers

	1. 
	General Statement concerning Specifications
	All
Specifications
	This specification is NOT intended to restrict competition. Manufacturers and/or Dealer’s may bid their bus in accordance with their standard manufacturing process. In the case where that process varies for these specification, Deviations must be submitted on Attachment P, Specification Deviation Document. Any deviation documented shall be “brand name, equivalent, or equal in performance”. Additionally, “In all cases of submitted deviations, manufacturers and/or dealers certify that their submitted deviations meet or exceed the current Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requirements for transit vehicles”. The state may, at any time, require the bidders to provide proof that the deviation meets the “brand name, equivalent or equal” in performance. In addition, all options available to the deviation must be included in “Required Options” or “Additional Options” in Attachment G, Cost Worksheet.

	2. 
	General Statement Concerning the Cost Worksheets
	Attachment G1 thru G-4
	“Attributes Section” of Cost Worksheets Attributes are the components in the bus offered and priced. The attributes value is expressed as a credit value (example $570.00 versus -$570.00). If the vehicle attribute called for cannot be substituted a $0 can be entered because the “Attribute Category” in a non-evaluated portion of the cost sheet. The state may elect to get more clarification during the evaluation process for those items reported to be non-removable and priced as zero (0).

“Required Options” section of Cost Worksheets MUST have an option offered and price for all lines in that section. A zero or no entry will make that cost worksheet non-responsive.

The Instructions Tab in the Cost Workbooks contains instructions on how to complete the Cost Worksheet.

	3. 1.

	Item # 3 states “40 Ft High Floor Suburban/Commuter/Coaches”
However, G1 Item 1-3 Supplemental Mass Transit Pricing vehicle description states “40 Ft Low Floor Suburban/Commuter/Coach”

Please confirm that tab 1-3 under this attachment is for 40 Ft High floor Suburban/Commuter/Coaches” and not Low Floor Suburban/Commuter/Coaches

	Attachment G-1 Coaches Cost Workbook under tab Line Item listing
	Tabs 1-3 and 1-3 (2), of Cost worksheets, Vehicle Description has been changed to read: 40 Ft. High Floor Suburban/ Commuter/Coach. 



	4. 
	On the Cost workbook, in the vehicle attributes section asked for a credit value.  What should be entered there when the option is not removable?  Should it be $0?  For example, a bus built on a Ford chassis cannot be sold with the Ford OEM multiplexing (line 15) removed.	


	Attachment_G-4_Medium Duty_
Cutaway.xslx, tabs 6-1 through 6-12 (2)
	Yes- 

ALL COST WORKSHEETS: ONY IN THE VEHICLE ATTRIBUTES SECTION and EARLY PAY DISCOUNTS SECTION may a zero (0) be entered.

The Vehicle Attributes are not an evaluated portion of the Cost Worksheets. The state may elect to get more clarification during the evaluation process for those items reported to be non-removable. 

It is important that bidders follow the instructions on the “Instructions” tab on the Cost Workbooks.

	5. 
	Will we be considered responsive if we only submit the usual certifications pursuant to Federal Law? Those certifications would be Form 2: Buy America, Form 6: Bus Testing, Form 8: Lobbying.
	Attachment M
	All Certifications in the solicitation are required. See FTA Circular 4220.1F, Appendix D-4 and D-5.

	6. 
	Please provide justification for providing a certification for each of the certifications found in Attachment M. This is not a usual process under the FTA procurement rules.  
	Attachment M
	The State of Georgia requires the Certifications in Attachment M.

	7. 
	ATTRIBUTE CATEGORY: How do we provide a value to an item that cannot be substituted?  For instance, we only offer one engine type and there is not an alternative to choose from.  
	Attachment G-1
	In the case cited, your engine would be in the Base Bus as meeting the specification or listed as a deviation to the specifications in Attachment P, Specification Deviation Document. 

	8. 
	Should these same items then be included in the base vehicle price so that a fair comparison can be derived?

	Attachment G-1
	The Cost Worksheet’s are not for doing comparisons. Provide the item called for and a price for that item. Please refer to the “Instructions Tab” for specific instructions.

	9. 
	Should the Technical and Performance Specification document be considered as the “Base Vehicle”?  

If we are to consider the Technical and Performance Specification document as the base vehicle, and if the Specification document calls for an expensive option, how do we show you that we can offer a lower priced alternative?  For example, TS 32.1 is requesting brushed aluminum wheels as the base, and steel wheels as an option.  Steel wheels are less expensive therefore a credit price could be offered in the Other Available Options section.  Is a price reduction (a negative price) acceptable?        

	Attachment G-1
	Yes,  the specifications are for the Base Bus. This specification is NOT intended to restrict competition. Manufacturers and/or Dealer’s may bid their bus in accordance with their standard manufacturing process. In the case where that process varies for these specification, Deviations must be submitted on Attachment P, Specification Deviation Document. Any deviation documented shall be “brand name, equivalent, or equal in performance” The state may, at any time, require the bidders to provide proof that the deviation meets the “brand name, equivalent or equal” in performance. In addition, all other options available to the deviation must be included in “Required Options” or the “Additional Options” Sections in Attachment G series, Cost Worksheet.

Please refer to the Instructions Tab in the Cost Workbooks. 
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